STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Sguare, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councili@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/ese

February 8, 2012

Brad N. Mondschein, Esq.
Pullman & Comley, I.LC
90 State House Square
Hartford, CT 06103-3702

RE: DOCKET NO. 425 — Message Center Management application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance,
and operation of a replacement telecommunications facility located at 4 Ditmar
Road, Redding, Connecticut. '

Dear Attorney Mondschein:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request from the Town of
Redding for an extension of time to file comments with regard to the above-referenced
proceeding dated February 3, 2012.

Given the extraordinary circumstances, the Council grants the request for an extension.
The Town’s comments may be submitted anytime on or before the March 20, 2012
deadline for pre-filed testimony.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to
contact the Council’s Staff Attorney, Melanie Bachman, at (860) 827-2951. We thank
you for your attention to this matter.
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Linda Roberts
Executive Director
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